

Fw: OFHP Letters to LDCs, MPPs

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 13:38:23 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-836--MIN-GEN letter to LDCs re OFHP bill inserts - CoS edits.docx (31.07 kB); MC-2017-837--MIN-GEN letter to MPPs re introduction to OFHP leg - COS ed....docx (30.64 kB); MC-2017-837--MIN-GEN letter to MPPs re introduction to OFHP leg - CLEAN.....docx (30.22 kB); MC-2017-836--MIN-GEN letter to LDCs re OFHP bill inserts - CLEAN.DOCX (30.55 kB)

Can you print for me to take to Treasury Board with me, please?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Letters to LDCs, MPPs

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the revised letters (tracked and clean). Please let us know if these are good to be formatted and prepped for Minister's signature.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 8, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Letters to LDCs, MPPs

Good Afternoon:

It will be the same distribution lists, yes, but I will review these letters overnight and let you know if they are ready to print.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Letters to LDCs, MPPs

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the revised MPP/LDC letters.

On the previous LDC letter distribution, the Minister personally signed letters going to:

Veridian Connections Inc., Ajax
Alectra, Mississauga
Hydro Ottawa
Toronto Hydro
Fortis, Fort Erie
Greater Sudbury Utilities
Thunder Bay Hydro
Hydro One
London Hydro
North Bay Hydro

Please let us know if we can prepare both letters for Minister's signature (and if he will be signing the same set of LDC letters).

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-05-17 1:48 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Letters to LDCs, MPPs

Good Afternoon:

MPP Correspondence Edits:

First Paragraph, use the name of the legislation, not just the "legislation to implement"

4th paragraph and the ensuing three sub-bullets can be cut.

Add in the full table of OEB rates that was from April 20 Backgrounder as well as what we have used in the Caucus deck. Just recreate it as an MS Word "table" so it looks good. Feel free to add a citation / source : "Ontario Energy Board Backgrounder, 20 April, 2017" or something, if required.

When returning to the current text, then the OEB acronym will need to be spelled out since in the 4th paragraph deletion the first use will have been cut.

In that "upon Royal Assent" paragraph, add "small businesses and farms" to that line as well, please.

In the wrap up, use the name of the legislation again. Look forward to debate on the Fair Hydro Act,

(?) the name used will need to be the name of the omnibus bill, not just schedule 1.

For the Correspondence to LDC CEO's :

"In your June billing." (Hangs.) Should read "June billing period" or something.

For the distribution, letters to MPPs will all be personally signed by Minister.

Can we check with Correspondence on which LDC's received personally signed correspondence at the last missive, as well, please? Basically want to mirror the same policy where most were electronic signature and only a select few CEO's got personal signature, but if Correspondence could remind me of that list first, please?

For these edits, would love to see a new turn, if possible?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On May 5, 2017, at 12:22 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the draft letters to MPPs and LDCs. Let us know if you have any concerns or we can prep for Minister's signature.

Did you have a preference on which ones were to be signed by the Minister and which ones could be sent out with a digital signature?

Also, we propose that we send these letters out electronically on the day on introduction, and follow up by mail. Let us know if this works for you.

Thanks,
Martin

<MC-2017-837--MIN-GEN letter to MPPs re introduction to OFHP legislationdocx>

<MC-2017-836--MIN-GEN letter to LDCs re OFHP bill inserts - to DMO - 2017....docx>